
FACULTY SENATE 
Core Curriculum Council 
 
 

January 30, 2025 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:​ ​ Angie Hill Price 

Speaker, Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:​ Tamy Frank-Cannon 
​ ​ Co-Chair, Core Curriculum Council 
​ ​  

James Howell 
​ ​ Co-Chair, Core Curriculum Council 
 
SUBJECT:​ Approval actions of the Core Curriculum Council  

The Core Curriculum Council met on January 27, 2025. 

 

The Council approved the following courses for new core curriculum certification. We recommend approval 
of these courses by the Faculty Senate. 

Language, Philosophy, and Culture 

​ RUSS 355-GE: Contemporary Russia in Its Own Films 

 

The Council approved the following courses for Cultural Discourse (CD) designation. We recommend 
approval of these courses by the Faculty Senate. 

AFST 225-CD: Reframing Public Memory - Texas and the African American 

GLST 209-CD: Languages in the United States 

PHLT 303-CD: Social Context of Population Health 

WGST 205-CD: Introduction to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer Studies 
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